Annelize Erasmus
From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

For attention:

Annelize Erasmus <annelize@landscapedynamics.co.za>

Friday, 05 May 2023 3:12 AM

'‘BCAdmin@environment.gov.za’; 'mongwev@Iledet.gov.za';
‘MalulekeEV@ledet.gov.za'; 'MbulaheniL@dws.gov.za';
‘litholek@sac.limpopo.gov.za'; 'DLUSM@nda.agric.za’; ‘thokob@nda.agric.za’;
‘tshidavhut@dpw.limpopo.gov.za'; '‘Azwihangwisi.Mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za’;
‘Thivhulawi.kolani@dmr.gov.za'; 'Aaron.kharivhe@dmr.gov.za';
‘Tebogo.mangaba@dmr.gov.za'; ‘Mamabefu.Modipa@dmre.gov.za';
‘BokweTT@eskom.co.za'; ‘wayleavelimpopo@eskom.co.za'; 'info@golimpopo.com’;
'NRStat@nra.co.za’; 'Hlahlap@nra.co.za'; 'Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za’;
‘oliverj@nra.co.za’; 'montjanepe@ral.co.za’; 'admin@limag.co.za’; 'info@limag.co.za";
'Zanele.Manyathi@transnet.net’; 'Kabelo.Monchusi@transnet.net’;
‘Sam.Fiff@transnet.net’; ‘'Sibabalwe.Nwelende@transnet.net’; 'StrohL@caa.co.za’;
‘ShogoleE@caa.co.za’; 'obstacles@caa.co.za’; 'phalaborwa@sa-
armyfoundation.co.za'; 'polokwane@sa-armyfoundation.co.za’; 'venda@sa-
armyfoundation.co.za’; 'ceo@birdlife.org.za’; 'Isabel.human@birdlife.org.za’;
'yolanf@ewt.org.za'; 'ianl@ewt.org.za’'

Susanna Nel (susanna@landscapedynamics.co.za); Megan Grobler
(megan@landscapedynamics.co.za)

Merensky-Uchoba 132kV Power Line Second Route Deviation: Submission of Draft
Environmental Scoping Report for Comment

Draft ESR Merensky-Uchoba 132kV 2nd Deviation .pdf

GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS AND KEY STAKEHOLDERS

National Department of Environmental Affairs, Fisheries and Forestry. The Directorate: Biodiversity
Conservation care of Mr Seoka Lekota
Limpopo Economic Development, Environment and Tourism, EIA Office, for attention the Director, Mr Victor

Mongwe

Limpopo Department of Economic Development, Environment and Tourism, Sekhukhune District: Biodiversity
Monitoring, care of the EIA Admin Office, Mr E. V. Maluleke

Department of Water & Sanitation, Olifants Proto CMA, care of Ms Lindelani Mbulaheni, for attention: Ms Seani
Nevondo (Designation: Water Use Authorisation Officer)

Limpopo Heritage Authority, Heritage Officer, for attention: Mr Lithole Donald

Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries: Directorate Land Use and Soil Management, B. Thoko &
Acting Deputy Director — General, Ms T.S Chipeta

Limpopo Department of Public Works, Infrastructure Operations, the Head of Communications, Ms Tendani

Tshidavhu,

Department of Mineral Resources, the Deputy Director: Environmental Management (Directorate Mineral
Development), Mr A Mulaudzi

Department of Mineral Resources, Regional Director, Mr Aaron Kharivhe (PA Tebogo Mangaba) and the
General Director, Mr Jabob Mbele, PA Ms Mamabefu Modipa:

Eskom Megawatt Park: Manager: SEA/EIA Centre of Excellence: Sustainability Division: Environmental
Management Department: For attention: Mr Tobile Bokwe

Eskom Wayleave Enquiries in Limpopo

Limpopo Tourism Agency: The CEO: Mr Momasonto Ndlovu

SANRAL Northern Region, care of Regional Manager, Progress Hlahla & J. Oliver

Limpopo Provincial Road Agency, The Manager Landuse Management, for attention: Mr Phuti Montjane

Agri Limpopo: The CEO



Transnet Freight Rail, The Consultant Environment and Sustainability Risk Management, Ms Zanele

Manyatji. The Senior Manager: National Capacity Planning Human Settlement, Mr Kabelo Monchusi. Sam Fiff
Transnet Freight Rail BLM and Sibabalwe Nwelende Transnet Freight Rail PE.

South African Civil Aviation Authority, for attention: Ms Lizell Stroh {Inspector: Obstacles (Solar and Windfarms)
and Ms Evelyn Shogole (Environmental Specialist)

South African Army Foundation, for attention, Limpopo Regional Offices, Idah Mhlongo and Phineas Seloana
Birdlife South Africa. CEO, for attention: Mr Mark D Anderson and Ms Isabel Human HR Manager and PA to
the CEO -

Endangered Wildlife South Africa (EWT), CEQ. For attention: Yolan Friedmann & Dr lan Little

MERENSKY-UCHOBA 132KV POWER LINE SECOND ROUTE DEVIATION STEELPOORT, LIMPOPO PROVINCE:
SUBMISSION OF DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL SENSITIVITY REPORT FOR COMMENT

Our recent communication with you (distribution of the Background Information Document) refers.

You are hereby provided with the Draft Environmental Sensitivity Report (ESR) which was compiled in support of the
application for registration of the project in terms of Government Notice Nr 2313, 27 July 2022: Standard for the
Development and Expansion of Power Lines and Substations within identified Geographical Areas,
promulgated on 27 July 2022.

The Draft ESR with all the appendices can be viewed on our website www.landscapedynamics.co.za as follows:

e Click on ‘Stakeholder Participation’ and under ‘Project Name' click on Merensky-Uchoba 132kV Power Line
Second Route Deviation.
e To open the document, please use the following password: Merensky-02

Should you have any comment, please provide it to us in writing within 30 days (excluding public holidays) from the
date of this email. The final date for comment is 5 June 2023.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you require any discussion.

Kind regards

Annelize Erasmus
Reg. EAP (EAPASA)

A
LANDSCAPE
DYNAMICS

Landscape Dynamics Environmental Consultants
Postal Address : PO Box 947: Groenkloof: Preforia; 0027

Tel ;082 566 4530/ 012 460 6043

Fax : 086 685 3822

E-mail : annelize@landscapedynamics.co.za

Website Address : www.landscapedynamics.co.za
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From: Annelize Erasmus <annelize@landscapedynamics.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 05 May 2023 3:40 AM

To: ‘tshidavhut@dpw.limpopo.gov.za'

Cc: Susanna Nel (susanna@landscapedynamics.co.za); Megan Grobler
(megan@Ilandscapedynamics.co.za)

Subject: FW: Merensky-Uchoba 132kV Power Line Second Route Deviation: Submission of

Draft Environmental Scoping Report for Comment

For attention:

Limpopo Department of Public Works, Infrastructure Operations, the Head of Communications, Ms Tendani
Tshidavhu,

Please find herewith an email below for your attention. You mail server could not accept the attachment.
Kind regards

Annelize Erasmus
Reg. EAP (EAPASA)

LANDSCAPE
DYNAMICS

Landscape Dynamics Environmental Consultants
Postal Address : PO Box 947; Groenkioof: Pretoria; 0027

Tel . 082 566 4530/ 012 460 6043

Fax : 086 685 3822

E-mail : annelize@landscapedynamics.co.za

Website Address : www.landscapedynamics.co.za

Environmental Assessment
Practitioners Association
of South Africa

From: Annelize Erasmus [mailto:annelize@Ilandscapedynamics.co.za]

Sent: Friday, 05 May 2023 3:12 AM

To: 'BCAdmin@environment.gov.za'; 'mongwev@Iledet.gov.za'; 'MalulekeEV@Iledet.gov.za'; 'MbulahenilL@dws.gov.za’;
'litholek@sac.limpopo.gov.za'; 'DLUSM@nda.agric.za'; 'thokob@nda.agric.za"; 'tshidavhut@dpw.limpopo.gov.za';
‘Azwihangwisi.Mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za'; Thivhulawi.kolani@dmr.gov.za'; 'Aaron.kharivhe@dmr.gov.za';
Tebogo.mangaba@dmr.gov.za'; 'Mamabefu.Modipa@dmre.gov.za'; 'BokweTT@eskom.co.za';
'wayleavelimpopo@eskom.co.za'; 'info@golimpopo.com’; ‘'NRStat@nra.co.za'; 'Hlahlap@nra.co.za';
'Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za'; 'oliverj@nra.co.za'; 'montjanepe@ral.co.za'; 'admin@limag.co.za'; 'info@limag.co.za';
'Zanele.Manyathi@transnet.net’; 'Kabelo.Monchusi@transnet.net'; 'Sam.Fiff@transnet:net’;
'Sibabalwe.Nwelende@transnet.net’; 'StrohL@caa.co.za'; 'ShogoleE@caa.co.za'; 'obstacles@caa.co.za';
‘phalaborwa@sa-armyfoundation.co.za'; 'polokwane@sa-armyfoundation.co.za'; 'venda@sa-armyfoundation.co.za’;
‘ceo@birdlife.org.za"; 'Isabel.human@birdlife.org.za’; 'yolanf@ewt.org.za'; 'ianl@ewt.org.za'
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Annelize Erasmus

From: Annelize Erasmus <annelize@landscapedynamics.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 05 May 2023 3:17 AM

To: ‘ntshudisanem@sekhukhune.gov.za’; ‘'maunatlalat@sekhukhune.gov.za’;
‘Ngoepekgabo11@gmail.com'’; '"Makgalema21@gmail.com'

Cc: - Susanna Nel (susanna@Ilandscapedynamics.co.za); Megan Grobler
(megan@landscapedynamics.co.za)

Subject: Merensky-Uchoba 132kV Power Line Second Route Deviation: Submission of Draft
Environmental Scoping Report for Comment

Attachments: Draft ESR Merensky-Uchoba 132kV 2nd Deviation .pdf

For attention:

MUNICIPALITIES

The Sekhukhune District Municipality: The Municipal Manager: Ms. Maureen Ntshudisane, PA: Ms. Rachel
Maunatlala

Fetakgomo Tubatse Local Municipality, care of the Municipal Manager Mr MJ Makgata care of Ms. Ngoepe K
Fetakgomo Tubatse Local Municipality: Care of the Chiefwhip, Clir Shoba Makgalema Vincent, for attention:
The Ward Councillor for Ward 27, Mr Mabowa

The Ward Councillor for Ward 31, Ms Mohlala

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
application for registration of the project in terms of Government Nofice Nr 2313, 27 July 2022: Standard for the
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

Sent: Friday, 05 May 2023 3:27 AM

Cc: Susanna Nel (susanna@landscapedynamics.co.za); Megan Grobler
(megan@landscapedynamics.co.za)

Subject: - Merensky-Uchoba 132kV Power Line Second Route Deviation: Submission of Draft
Environmental Scoping Report for Comment

Attachments: Draft ESR Merensky-Uchoba 132kV 2nd Deviation .pdf

For attention:

DIRECTLY AFFECTED LANDOWNERS

The registered landowner of Portion 3 of the Farm Grootboom 336-KT, Tubatse African Agricultural Merging
Farmers Communal Prop Assoc (TAAMF), care of Mr. Jabulani Mohiala (Chairperson).
The registered landowner of Portion 0 (the Remaining Extent) of the Farm Grootboom 336-KT,
Parsons Transport Holdings Pty Ltd, care of Mr Jaco Parsons and Mr Christoffel Johannes Oelofse
The registered landowner of Portion 4 of the Farm Greotboom 336-KT, Engen Petroleum Lid, care of Adriaan
Aucamp, Group Deputy COO of Reinhardt Transport who has a long-term lease on the property.
The registered landowner, Samancor Chrome Ltd, care of Group SHEQ the Environmental Section, Ms
Heather Booysen, Willem Den Heijer, Eric Kamdem & Shane Laubscher (Legal Manager MR & Environment);
o the Remaining Extent of the Farm of Annex Grootboom 335-KT
Portion 1 of the Farm Annex Grootboom 335-KT,
Portion 1 of the Farm Spitskop 333-KT
Portion 2 of the Farm Spitskop 333-KT
Portion 3 of the Farm Spitskop 333-KT
Portion 0 (the Remaining Extent) of the Farm Goudmyn 337-KT
o Portion 6 of the Farm Goudmyn 337-KT
The registered landowner of Portion 10, 11 & 29 of the Farm Spitskop 333-KT, Dithamaga Trust

O 0 O 0 O

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

The Draft ESR with all the appendices can be viewed on our website Www.landscapedynamics.co.za as
follows:

e Click on ‘Stakeholder Participation’ and under ‘Project Name’ click on Merensky-Uchoba 132kV
Power Line Second Route Deviation.
e To open the document, please use the following password: Merensky-02

Should you have any comment, please provide it to us in writing within 30 days (excluding public holidays) from the
date of this email. The final date for comment is 5 June 2023.
1



Kindly take note of the following in terms of the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No. 14 of
2013) (POPIA)
This public participation process is undertaken in line with the stipulations as per the POPIA

e Your personal information will not be used for any other purpose apart from the project as specified in this
email.

e Unless specifically requested to be removed from the Register of Interested & Affected Parties, your
information will be used for the entire public participation process for this application as well as other
processes that may stem from only this project, i.e. appeal procedures or future amendments.

e  Private information is not being made available in the public domain, but your private information (i.e.
contact details) is submitted to the Competent Authority (the decision making authority) as per the
stipulations in the National Environmental Management Act (Act no 107 of 1998).

e Unless specifically requested otherwise, consent is hereby given that your name, together with your
comment will be included in reports that will go out in the public domain. This does not include your contact
details, i.e. cell phone number / email address but does include your place of work / interest in this project.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you require any discussion.

Kind regards

Annelize Erasmus
Reg. EAP (EAPASA)
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LANDSCAPE
DYNAMICS

-

Landscape Dynamics Environmental Consultants
Postal Address : PO Box 947; Groenkloof, Pretoria; 0027

Tel : 082 566 4530/ 012 460 6043

Fax : 086 685 3822

E-mail : annelize@landscapedynamics.co.za

Website Address : www./andscapedynamics.co.za

Environmental Assessment
Practitioners Association
of South Africa
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